

ASSESSMENT REPORT TITLE PAGE AND SUMMARY

TITLE OF REPORT: Assessment Report on the Dale Mineral Property

TOTAL COST: \$7,134.01

AUTHOR(S): Bob Lane SIGNATURE(S):

NOTICE OF WORK PERMIT NUMBER(S)/DATE(S): STATEMENT OF WORK EVENT NUMBER(S)/DATE(S): 5463423 / August 16, 2013

YEAR OF WORK: 2013

PROPERTY NAME: Dale

CLAIM NAME(S) (on which work was done): Dale 1 - Dale 3

COMMODITIES SOUGHT: Au

MINERAL INVENTORY MINFILE NUMBER(S), IF KNOWN:

 MINING DIVISION: Atlin

 NTS / BCGS: 104N.054

 LATITUDE: ______° _____' _____"

 LONGITUDE: ______° _____' _____" (at centre of work)

 UTM Zone:
 8
 EASTING: 600850

OWNER(S): Dale Halstead

MAILING ADDRESS: 1811 Pine Avenue, Alva, Florida, USA 33920

OPERATOR(S) [who paid for the work]: Dale Halstead

MAILING ADDRESS: as above

REPORT KEYWORDS (lithology, age, stratigraphy, structure, alteration, mineralization, size and attitude. Cache Creek Group, Mississippian to Jurassic, oceanic sedimentary rocks; Surprise Lake batholith, Late Cretaceous, granitic rocks; lode gold.

REFERENCES TO PREVIOUS ASSESSMENT WORK AND ASSESSMENT REPORT NUMBERS:

TYPE OF WORK IN THIS REPORT	EXTENT OF WORK (in metric units)	ON WHICH CLAIMS	PROJECT COSTS APPORTIONED (incl. support)
GEOLOGICAL (scale, area)			
Ground, mapping			
Photo interpretation			
GEOPHYSICAL (line-kilometres)			
Ground			
Magnetic			
Electromagnetic			
Induced Polarization			
Radiometric			
Seismic			
Other			
Airborne			
GEOCHEMICAL (number of sample	es analysed for)		
Soil			
Silt			AT 101 01
Rock	5	Dale 1 - 3	\$7,134.01
Other			
DRILLING (total metres, number of	f holes, size, storage location)		
Core			
Non-core			
RELATED TECHNICAL			
Sampling / Assaying			
Petrographic			
Mineralographic			
Metallurgic			
PROSPECTING (scale/area)			
PREPATORY / PHYSICAL			
Line/grid (km)			•
Topo/Photogrammetric (sca	ale, area)		
Legal Surveys (scale, area)			
Road, local access (km)/tra	il		
Trench (number/metres)			
Underground development	(metres)		
		TOTAL COST	\$7,134.01

ASSESSMENT REPORT

ON THE

DALE MINERAL PROPERTY

ATLIN MINING DIVISION

BRITISH COLUMBIA

CANADA

BCGS MAP: 104N.054 UTM (NAD 83) ZONE 8: 600850E 6600950N

PREPARED FOR:

DALE HALSTEAD c/o 3549 Opie Crescent Prince George, BC Canada, V2N 1B8 BC Geological Survey Assessment Report 34385

PREPARED BY:

BOB LANE, PGEO PLATEAU MINERALS CORP. #7 – 1750 QUINN STREET S. PRINCE GEORGE, BC V2N 1X3

NOVEMBER 21, 2013

Table of Contents

1.	SUMMARY1
2.	INTRODUCTION
3.	PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION
4.	ACCESS, LOCAL RESOURCES, CLIMATE AND PHYSIOGRAPHY, INFRASTRUCTURE
4.1.	ACCESS
4.2.	LOCAL RESOURCES
4.3.	CLIMATE AND PHYSIOGRAPHY
4.4.	INFRASTRUCTURE
5.	HISTORY
6.	GEOLOGICAL SETTING AND MINERALIZATION
6.1.	BEDROCK GEOLOGICAL SETTING
7.	2013 Exploration Program
7.1.	RESULTS
8.	SAMPLING METHOD AND APPROACH
9.	SAMPLE PREPARATION, ANALYSES AND SECURITY12
10.	DISCUSSION AND CONCLUSIONS
11.	RECOMMENDATIONS
12.	ITEMIZED COST STATEMENT
13.	REFERENCES15
14.	STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

List of Plates

PLATE 1:	WHITE (QUARTZ	VEINS	AND	QUARTZ	STOCKWORK	ZONES	CUTTING	FINE-GRAINED	BLACK
CLASTIC R	OCKS, O	'DONNEL	RIVER.							9

List of Figures

FIGURE 1:	LOCATION MAP - DALE MINERAL PROPERTY	3
FIGURE 2:	CLAIM MAP – DALE MINERAL PROPERTY4	ŀ
FIGURE 3:	GENERALIZED BEDROCK GEOLOGY – DALE MINERAL PROPERTY AREA	7
FIGURE 4:	2013 SAMPLE LOCATIONS	_

List of Tables

TABLE 1: LIST OF CLAIMS - DALE MINERAL PROPERTY	2
TABLE 2: ROCK SAMPLES – GEOCHEMICAL RESULTS	
TABLE 3: RECOMMENDED BUDGET - 2014 EXPLORATION PROGRAM, DALE PROPERTY	

Appendices

Appendix A – Laboratory Certificates of Analysis

1. SUMMARY

The Dale mineral property is located approximately 36 road km east of the village of Atlin, in the Atlin Mining Division of north-central British Columbia (Figure 1). The property consists of three contiguous mineral claims that cover 1300 hectares of prospective geology in the upper O'Donnel River watershed. The property is located on BCGS map 104N.054 and is centered at UTM (NAD 83, Zone 8) coordinates 600850E 6600950N.

The Dale mineral claims cover the same ground as the Gopher placer property, a significant former placer gold producer with potential to host additional undiscovered surficial deposits. The amount of coarse and hackly gold recovered near the confluence of Feather Creek and O'Donnel River suggest that a bedrock source for some of the placer gold may be nearby, potentially on the Dale property.

The 2013 work program was an attempt to become familiar with the geology of the area. Limited sampling did not identify the presence of any anomalous gold in bedrock. The cost of the 2013 exploration program was \$7,134.01.

Despite a lack of encouraging results, further work on the Dale mineral claims is warranted to more property evaluate the bedrock potential of the ground.

It is recommended that a systematic evaluation of the northern and western extremities of the claims, upstream from the confluence of Feather Creek and O'Donnel River, and upstream from the confluence of Sheep Creek and O'Donnel River be conducted. It is also advised that further evaluation of the margins of the Surprise Lake batholith on the northern edges of the property be completed. The estimated cost of the recommended program is \$19,300.00.

2. INTRODUCTION

This report has been prepared at the request of Dale Halstead, owner of the Dale mineral claims, to summarize the work of previous investigators and to incorporate the results of a limited grassroots exploration program. The work was conducted sporadically from July 25 to August 4, 2013, a period during which the focus was principally on the potential of surficial materials that cover the same ground. Work completed during the 2013 field season was by a field crew under the direction of Bob Lane, PGeo.

3. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION

The Dale mineral property is located approximately 36 road km east of the village of Atlin in the Atlin Mining Division of north-central British Columbia (Figure 1). The property is located on BCGS map 104N.054 and is centered approximately at UTM (NAD 83, Zone 8) coordinates 600850E 6600950N.

As of August 2013 the property consisted of 3 contiguous mineral claims that cover 1,300.00 ha of the upper reaches of the O'Donnel River drainage (Table 1 and Figure 2). All of the mineral claims will remain in good standing until at least November 1, 2014. The Dale claims are not encumbered by any provincial or national parks, or other protected areas.

Table 1:	List of	Claims –	Dale	Mineral	Property
----------	---------	----------	------	---------	----------

			Tenure -	Tenure -				
Tenure Number	Claim Name	Owner	Туре	Sub Type	Map Number	Issue Date	Good To Date	Area (ha)
366042	DALE 1	138929 (100%)	Mineral	Claim	104N054	1998/sep/29	2014/nov/01	400.00
366043	DALE 2	138929 (100%)	Mineral	Claim	104N054	1998/sep/30	2014/nov/01	400.00
366044	DALE 3	138929 (100%)	Mineral	Claim	104N054	1998/sep/28	2014/nov/01	500.00

3 mineral claims

Total hectares: 1300.00





rals (Bob Lane)\24 GIS Gopi 24.20 MXD\DaleProject Tenure Fig2 A

4. Access, Local Resources, Climate and Physiography, Infrastructure

4.1. ACCESS

Access to Atlin is via Yukon Territorial Highway 7, which in turn connects to the Tagish Road and the Alaska Highway.

The Dale mineral property is located approximately 36 road kilometres east of Atlin, BC. The property is access by driving eastwards from Atlin along the paved Surprise Lake Road and unpaved Spruce Creek Road. Six km east of Atlin turn right and cross the Spruce Creek bailey bridge. The road continues along the upper portions of Spruce Creek to the O'Donnel River divide, where it branches north (Blue Canyon Road) and follows the O'Donnel River to its confluence with Feather Creek near a camp that served the Gopher placer mine.

4.2. LOCAL RESOURCES

The nearest well-populated community is Atlin (population: 300 - 500). Access to the community is via the Yukon Territorial Highway 7, which in turn connects to the Tagish Road and the Alaska Highway.

Atlin has an abundance of fresh water resources from Atlin Lake, Pine Creek, Spruce Creek, Otter Creek, Snake Creek and Wilson Creek. A skilled labour force for mining and mineral exploration is available locally in Atlin and in Whitehorse, Yukon. Float planes are a common site on Atlin Lake, and the community also has a small airport.

4.3. CLIMATE AND PHYSIOGRAPHY

Atlin's climate is strongly influenced by the Pacific Ocean but, being east of the Coast Range Mountains, is dryer than areas along the coast. Winters tend to be long and cold, with daily mean temperatures down to about -16 degrees C range and extreme lows of about -48 degrees C. Summers are short and cool, with daily mean temperatures of about 12 degrees and extreme highs of about 30 degrees; frost-free days are only between 30 and 100 per year. Generally, exploration activities can be carried out from May until October.

The Gopher property area is situated within the Teslin Plateau, an undulating tableland at an elevation of about 1500 m, but with local summits in the range of 1800 to 2100 m. Topographic elevations within the claim group range from about 1100 m at their southern extremity on O'Donnel River to about 1340 m.

The tree line is at about 1400 m on south-facing slopes, and 1500 m on north-facing slopes. Below the tree line is a light to medium forest of lodgepole pine, black spruce, aspen and birch with light underbrush which may be thick around streams. Alpine vegetation predominate above the tree line, with heather, sedges and stunted buck brush.

4.4. INFRASTRUCTURE

The Dale property is in a remote area accessible by seasonal gravel roads and mining trails negotiable by 4WD-equipped vehicles. An old placer camp served the Gopher placer mine, but is

now in disrepair. Presently, the camp includes four damaged construction-style trailers that may be beyond repair, a partially collapsed Quonset storage building, and a couple of small rustic wooden buildings, and a 350 KVA generator. Equipment onsite includes D7 and D8 CAT bulldozers, a Komatsu PC220LC tracked excavator, a John Deere back hoe/loader, and a large trommel.

5. HISTORY

The Atlin region, including the ground covered by the Dale mineral claims, has a long placer gold history dating back to 1898 (Debicki, 1984). There have been a number of theories offered for the source of the rich placer gold deposits in region, such as the 'total erosion' hypothesis of Aiken (1959), the 'total erosion of listwanite-altered ophiolites' hypothesis of Ash (2001), and the 'erosion of the Surprise Lake batholith' hypothesis proffered by Sack and Mihalynuk (2004). The latter was supported by a study of coarse-grained hackly gold (i.e. little traveled from source) recovered from the area of the confluence of Feather Creek and O'Donnel River, an area covered by the Dale mineral claims.

In 2003, a modest reconnaissance of the bedrock formations exposed on the Dale mineral claims was carried out by Sneddon (2003). This work included air photo analysis, review of federal aeromagnetic and bedrock geological data, as well as examination of outcrops and of bedrock exposed during placer mining, sample collection and analysis. Sneddon's work identified anomalous levels of gold (up to 79 ppb Au) in quartz veins cutting black argillite in the bed of Sheep Creek, a tributary of the O'Donnel River in the northwestern part of the property. No further evaluation of the bedrock potential of the Dale property is known.

6. GEOLOGICAL SETTING AND MINERALIZATION

6.1. BEDROCK GEOLOGICAL SETTING

The Dale property is located in the northern part of the Cache Creek Terrane and is underlain by an accreted complex of oceanic sedimentary rocks ranging in age from Mississippian to Jurassic, and by ophiolitic rocks ranging in age from Late Permian to Triassic. Accretion and deformation of the rocks occurred between 187 and 174 Ma (Middle Jurassic) and the rocks subsequently were intruded by granitic plutons of which the Late Cretaceous Surprise Lake batholith, a few km to the north, is the most significant (Figure 3).

Bedrock under the claim group itself is mostly Cache Creek Group argillite and quartzite, with local chert, marble, greywacke and mafic igneous rock. The volcanic rocks themselves are megabreccias with metamorphosed limestone xenoliths. Although none occurs on the Gopher Placer property, Pleistocene and Recent cinder cones, lava flows and ejecta deposits occur in the general vicinity.



2ath: C:\13PG0008 Plateau Minerals (Bob Lane)\24 GIS Gopher Mine\24.20 MXD\DaleProject_RegionalGeology_Fig3_A.n



7. 2013 EXPLORATION PROGRAM

The intent of the 2013 exploration program was to identify possible bedrock sources for the rich placer gold deposits mined in the main O'Donnel River drainage. With that in mind, much of the bedrock exposed on the property was examined. In addition, the southern margin of a small satellite body of the Surprise Lake batholith exposed just north of the property boundary, was also visited.

The site assessment began on July 27, after having spent 2 days travelling to Atlin from Prince George, a distance of approximately 1700 km. Site work was conducted by Dale Halstead, Grant Paulson, Scott Gifford and the author. No camp was constructed because of the short duration of the project; meals and accommodations were provided in Atlin. Daily mobilization and site access were supported by a combination of 4x4 pickups, a Kubota diesel side-by-side, and a Honda quad. The limited mineral exploration program was performed intermittently while a larger placer exploration program was being carried out by the crew.

Firstly, a reconnaissance of the claims was conducted to identify the ability to traverse across the O'Donnel River and its tributaries to the northern extremities of the property. Bedrock exposures were located during the course of this reconnaissance and during placer investigations that also ongoing at the time. A total of five rock samples were collected and submitted for analysis.

The most encouraging sample site was an exposure of bedrock forming the bed of O'Donnel River. The exposure consisted of fine-grained black clastic sedimentary rocks cut by white quartz veins and quartz stockwork in the (Plate 1). Two samples were collected from this location.



Plate 1: White quartz veins and quartz stockwork zones cutting fine-grained black clastic rocks, O'Donnel River.

7.1. RESULTS

Results from the analysis of five rock samples collected from the property are listed in Table 2, and their locations are shown on Figure 4. All of the gold values were at or below background levels for the region, ranging from less than detection (< 0.5 ppb Au) to 2.2 ppb Au.

8. SAMPLING METHOD AND APPROACH

Samples collected manually in the field were described by the authors and/or crew. All samples were placed in heavy poly bags or standard kraft silt/soil bags and labelled with a unique sample number.

Sample	Location	(NAD83)	Au	Ag	Cu	Pb	Zn	As	Sb	Description
ID	Northing	Easting	(ppb)	(ppm)	(ppm)	(ppm)	(ppm)	(ppm)	(ppm)	
828451	6604901	600858	1.4	<0.1	0.2	0.8	12	<0.5	<0.1	Stockwork of white quartz cutting fine-grained black clastic rocks
828452	6604901	600858	1.4	<0.1	0.8	0.1	3	<0.5	<0.1	white quartz vein (no host rock) cutting fine-grained black clastic rocks
828453	6605566	600873	2.2	0.2	57.5	4.4	81	<0.5	<0.1	weakly Fe-stained cherty argillite with traces of disseminated py
828454	6605048	600833	<0.5	0.2	10.3	7.5	46	<0.5	0.7	black argillite with traces of disseminated euhedral py
828455	6605696	601345	1.7	0.1	52.4	1.8	48	0.5	<0.1	pale salmon-coloured feldspar porphyry phase of Surprise Lake bath; weak secondary biotite; trace py

Table 2:	Rock Samples	– Geochemical	Results



9. SAMPLE PREPARATION, ANALYSES AND SECURITY

All samples were packed into large rice bags and driven from the property to Prince George by the author. Samples were dried in Plateau Minerals' private office complex in Prince George prior to being re-packed and shipped via commercial courier to the Acme Analytical Laboratories site in Vancouver for analysis.

Acme implements a QA/QC system compliant with the International Standards Organization (ISO) 9001:2008 Model for Quality Assurance.

Each rock sample was jaw crushed until 70% passed through a 10 mesh (2 mm) screen. Each sample was then split and a 250 g riffle split sample was then pulverized in a mild-steel ring-and-puck mill until 85% passed through a 200 mesh (75 micron) screen. A 15 g sample split was then digested in a 1:1:1 Aqua Regia solution and elemental concentrations measured by ICP-MS analysis.

10. DISCUSSION AND CONCLUSIONS

The Dale mineral property covers about an eight kilometer continuous length of the upper O'Donnel River drainage as well as several of its tributaries. It covers the same ground as the Gopher placer property, a significant former placer gold producer with potential to host additional undiscovered surficial deposits.

The amount of coarse and hackly gold recovered near the confluence of Feather Creek and O'Donnel River ((personal communication, Dale Halstead (2013); Sack and Mihalynuk (2004)) suggest that a bedrock source for some placer gold may be nearby, perhaps upstream from this confluence.

While the 2013 program did not produce encouraging results, weakly anomalous gold values in bedrock in several locations were noted by Sneddon (2003), as well as an interesting circular topographic feature in the Sheep Creek drainage; these merit further investigation. The margins of the Surprise Lake batholith have not been adequately evaluated and remain an interesting prospecting target in the northern reaches of the property.

The 2013 work program was an attempt to become familiar with the geology of the area. Limited sampling did not identify the presence of any anomalous gold in bedrock. However, further work is warranted on the Dale property to fully and properly evaluate its potential.

11. Recommendations

It is recommended that a systematic evaluation of the Dale mineral claims be conducted in the following areas:

- 1) upstream from the confluence of Feather Creek and O'Donnel River,
- 2) upstream from the confluence of Sheep Creek and O'Donnel River, and
- 3) the northern extremities of the property around the margins of the Surprise Lake batholith.

The estimated cost breakdown of the proposed exploration program, as laid out in Table 3, is approximately \$19,300.

Item	Description	Estim	nated Cost
Mobilization	includes transportation of workforce (airfare, vehicle	\$	3,000
	rental, fuel, meals accommodations, etc) to Atlin		
Travel	includes daily travel, meals & accommodation from Atlin	\$	600
	to property until site facilities are completed		
Camp	reconditioning of camp and total operating costs for	\$	600
	duration of proposed program		
Labour	four workers for 6-day program, totaling 24 workdays at	\$	9,600
	an average of \$400 per worker per day		
Analytical	geochemical and assay costs	\$	3,000
Reporting	assessment and technical reports, mapping	\$	2,500
		\$	19,300

Table 3:	Recommended	Budget -	2014 Exp	oloration	Program,	Dale Property
----------	-------------	----------	----------	-----------	----------	----------------------

12. ITEMIZED COST STATEMENT

Dale Mineral Property - 2013 E	xploration Expenditures					
Personnel / Position	Field Dates	Days	Rate	Subtotal		
D Halstead / Property Owner	Jul 28 - Aug 2	1	\$500.00	\$500.00		
G Paulson / Prospector	Jul 25 - Aug 4	1.25	\$750.00	\$937.50		
S Gifford / Prospector	Jul 25 - Aug 4	1.25	\$500.00	\$625.00		
B Lane / Geologist	Jul 25 - Aug 4	1.25	\$750.00	\$937.50		
	4.75			\$3,000.00	\$	3,000.00
Office Studies	Description					
B Lane	Project Prep/Planning	0.5	\$750.00	\$375.00		
				\$375.00	\$	375.00
Geochemical Sampling	Sample Type(s)	No.	Rate	Subtotal		
Acme Analytical Labs Ltd.	Rocks	5	\$23.72	\$118.58		
				\$118.58	\$	118.58
Other Operations	Clarify	Units	Rate	Subtotal		
Sample Shipping	Bandstra	1	50.00	\$50.00		
Map Preparation	Allnorth Consulting	1	350.00	\$350.00		
Filings & Report Preparation	Plateau Minerals Corp.	1.5	750.00	\$1,125.00		
				\$1,525.00	\$	1,525.00
Transportation / Travel / Communi	cations	Units	Rate	Subtotal		
Flights (Gifford and Halstead)	Air Canada	1	174.42	\$174.42		
Flight (Paulson)	Private Fixed Wing	1	\$84.00	\$84.00		
Fuel for Vehicles	Two 4x4 Pickups	1	\$257.41	\$257.41		
Kilometre Charges – Vehicles	Two 4x4 Pickups	2	\$306.33	\$612.66		
				\$1,128.49	\$	1,128.49
Food & Accomodation (per diem)		Units	Rate	Subtotal		
Accommodations (travel and Atlin)		1.25	\$286.67	\$358.34		
Meals (travel and Atlin)		1.25	\$178.88	\$223.60		
				\$581.94	\$	581.94
Equipment Rentals & Supplies		Units	Rate	Subtotal		
Kubota SxS, Honda Quad	Falcon Drilling	2	165.00	330.00		
IPL - Prince George	Poly Bags, Soil bags, Zip Ties, Ribbon					
	Geotuls, Chisels, PPE, FA	1	\$75.00	\$75.00		
				\$405.00	\$	405.00
					0	
TOTAL Expenditures					\$	7,134.01

13. References

Aitken, J.D. (1959): Atlin Area, British Columbia (104N); Geological Survey of Canada, Memoir 307.

Ash, C.H. (2001): Relationship between ophiolites and gold-quartz veins in the North American Cordillera; *British Columbia Ministry of Energy and Mines*, Bulletin 108, 140 pages.

Debicki, R.L. (1984): An Overview of the Placer Mining Industry in Atlin Mining Division, 1978 to 1982; *British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources*, Paper 1984-2, 21 pages.

Monger, J.W.H. (1975): Upper Paleozoic Rocks of the Atlin Terrain, Northwestern British Columbia and South-Central Yukon; *Geological Survey of Canada*, Paper 74-47, 63 pages.

Sack, P.J. and Mihalynuk, M.G. (2004): Proximal gold-cassiterite nuggets and composition of the Feather Creek placer gravels: clues to a lode source near Atlin, B.C.; *British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources,* Geological Fieldwork 2003, Paper 2004-1, pages 147-162.

Sneddon, D.T. (2003): Exploration Report on Claims Dale 1 through Dale 3 (2003 Field Program), Atlin Mining District, British Columbia; private report for Mr. and Mrs. Dale Halstead, 28 pages.

14. STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

I, Robert (Bob) A. Lane, PGeo, residing in Prince George, B.C., do hereby certify that:

- I am currently employed as a consulting geologist by Plateau Minerals Corp, located at #7-1750 S. Quinn Street, Prince George, British Columbia, Canada, V2K 1X3.
- 2. I obtained a Master of Science degree with Specialization in Geology in 1990 from the University of British Columbia.
- 3. I have worked as a geologist for more than 22 years since graduating from university.
- 4. I am a Professional Geoscientist (PGeo) registered with the Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists of British Columbia, license #18993, and have been a member in good standing since 1992.
- 5. I participated in the 2013 exploration program that took place from July 25 to August 4, 2013. This report presents and summarizes the data acquired during those days spent in the field.
- 6. I am the author of this report entitled "Assessment Report on the Dale Mineral Property" dated November 21st, 2013.

Dated this 21st day of November, 2013, at Prince George, British Columbia Ession

PROVINCE OF R. A. LANE BRITISH COLUMBIA

Bob Lane, PGeo

APPENDIX A

LABORATORY CERTIFICATES

OF ANALYSIS



www.acmelab.com

Acme Analytical Laboratories (Vancouver) Ltd. 9050 Shaughnessy St Vancouver BC V6P 6E5 CANADA PHONE (604) 253-3158

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

GOPHER

CLIENT JOB INFORMATION

SAMPLE DISPOSAL

Client: Plateau Minerals Corp.

7 - 1750 Quinn St. S. Prince George BC V2N 1X3 CANADA

Submitted By:	Bob Lane
Receiving Lab:	Canada-Vancouver
Received:	August 19, 2013
Report Date:	September 06, 2013
Page:	1 of 2

VAN13003243.1

SAMPLE PREPARATION AND ANALYTICAL PROCEDURES

Procedure Code	Number of Samples	Code Description	Test Wat (a)	Report Status	Lab
R200-250	5	Crush, split and pulverize 250 g rock to 200 mesh	3-(3)		VAN
1DX2	5	1:1:1 Aqua Regia digestion ICP-MS analysis	15	Completed	VAN

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

DISP-PLP	Dispose of Pulp After 90 days
DISP-RJT	Dispose of Reject After 90 days

5

Acme does not accept responsibility for samples left at the laboratory after 90 days without prior written instructions for sample storage or return.

Invoice To:

Project: Shipment ID: P.O. Number Number of Samples:

> Plateau Minerals Corp. 7 - 1750 Quinn St. S. Prince George BC V2N 1X3 CANADA

CC:



This report supersedes all previous preliminary and final reports with this file number dated prior to the date on this certificate. Signature indicates final approval; preliminary reports are unsigned and should be used for reference only. All results are considered the confidential property of the client. Acre assumes the liabilities for actual cost of analysis only. Results apply to samples as submitted. *** asterisk indicates that an analytical result could not be provided due to unusually high levels of interference from other elements.



828453

828454

828455

Rock

Rock

Rock

1.38

1.22

0.95

1.6

25.6

39.9

57.5

10.3

52.4

4.4

7.5

1.8

81

46

48

0.2

0.2

0.1

20.3

6.1

14.4

5.2

0.9

5.6

171

61

237

1.38

1.61

1.56

< 0.5

<0.5

0.5

2.2

< 0.5

1.7

1.7

3.9

2.2

3

8

29

0.3

0.3

< 0.1

< 0.1

0.7

< 0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

5

12

35

0.02

0.04

0.31

0.011

0.032

0.058



Client: P

Plateau Minerals Corp.

7 - 1750 Quinn St. S. Prince George BC V2N 1X3 CANADA

Project: GOPHER

2 of 2

Report Date: Se

September 06, 2013

Page:

Part: 2 of 2

VAN13003243.1

		Method	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15
		Analyte	La	Cr	Mg	Ва	Ti	В	AI	Na	ĸ	w	Hg	Sc	TI	S	Ga	Se	Те
		Unit	ppm	ppm	%	ppm	%	ppm	%	%	%	ppm	ppm	ppm	ppm	%	ppm	ppm	ppm
		MDL	1	1	0.01	1	0.001	1	0.01	0.001	0.01	0.1	0.01	0.1	0.1	0.05	1	0.5	0.2
828451	Rock		5	3	7.43	67	<0.001	3	0.02	0.003	0.01	<0.1	<0.01	1.0	<0.1	<0.05	<1	<0.5	<0.2
828452	Rock		<1	15	0.42	10	<0.001	1	<0.01	0.002	<0.01	<0.1	<0.01	<0.1	<0.1	<0.05	<1	<0.5	<0.2
828453	Rock		5	10	0.38	229	0.006	1	0.51	0.004	0.13	<0.1	<0.01	1.5	<0.1	<0.05	2	<0.5	<0.2
828454	Rock		6	10	0.31	137	0.001	2	0.52	0.007	0.15	0.1	0.02	0.9	<0.1	0.17	1	1.0	<0.2
828455	Rock		5	19	0.54	128	0.090	<1	0.71	0.092	0.34	<0.1	<0.01	1.5	0.1	0.60	3	0.5	<0.2

www.acmelab.com

Acme Analytical Laboratories (Vancouver) Ltd.

9050 Shaughnessy St Vancouver BC V6P 6E5 CANADA PHONE (604) 253-3158

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS



Prep Wash G1

Prep Blank

<0.1

2.6

3.2

44

<0.1

2.5

4.0

571

1.98

<0.5

4.9

5.4

56

<0.1

<0.1

0.2

38

0.48

0.075



Acme Analytical Laboratories (Vancouver) Ltd.

PHONE (604) 253-3158

9050 Shaughnessy St Vancouver BC V6P 6E5 CANADA

QUALITY CONTROL REPORT

Client:

Plateau Minerals Corp. 7 - 1750 Quinn St. S.

Prince George BC V2N 1X3 CANADA

Project: Report Date:

GOPHER September 06, 2013

1 of 1

Page:

Part: 2 of 2

VAN13003243.1

	Method	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15	1DX15
	Analyte	La	Cr	Mg	Ва	Ti	В	AI	Na	к	w	Hg	Sc	ті	S	Ga	Se	Те
	Unit	ppm	ppm	%	ppm	%	ppm	%	%	%	ppm	ppm	ppm	ppm	%	ppm	ppm	ppm
	MDL	1	1	0.01	1	0.001	1	0.01	0.001	0.01	0.1	0.01	0.1	0.1	0.05	1	0.5	0.2
Pulp Duplicates																		
828455	Rock	5	19	0.54	128	0.090	<1	0.71	0.092	0.34	<0.1	<0.01	1.5	0.1	0.60	3	0.5	<0.2
REP 828455	QC	5	19	0.54	125	0.093	<1	0.72	0.091	0.34	<0.1	<0.01	1.4	0.2	0.59	3	<0.5	<0.2
Reference Materials																		
STD DS9	Standard	14	125	0.61	293	0.109	2	0.95	0.079	0.39	2.8	0.20	2.1	4.9	0.16	4	5.0	5.0
STD DS9 Expected		13.3	121	0.6165	295	0.1108		0.9577	0.0853	0.395	2.89	0.2	2.5	5.3	0.1615	4.59	5.2	5.02
BLK	Blank	<1	<1	<0.01	<1	<0.001	<1	<0.01	<0.001	<0.01	<0.1	<0.01	<0.1	<0.1	<0.05	<1	<0.5	<0.2
Prep Wash																		
G1	Prep Blank	12	10	0.51	172	0.126	<1	0.95	0.088	0.52	<0.1	<0.01	2.2	0.3	<0.05	5	<0.5	<0.2

www.acmelab.com